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Samuel, Lee (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM)

From: Smith, Jessica (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 8:16 PM

To: Armstrong, Paige A (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD)

Subject: FW: Epi Assistance Request

 

 

From: Jennifer Layden <Jennifer.Layden@cityofchicago.org>  

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 3:17 PM 

To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response Field Investigations Team <eocevent359@cdc.gov>; Smith, Jessica 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <lyd7@cdc.gov>; Johnson Jones, Michelle L. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <huk3@cdc.gov>; 

Tate, Jacqueline E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <jqt8@cdc.gov>; Rolfes, Melissa (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <ydi8@cdc.gov>; 

Hallowell, Benjamin (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <nnv8@cdc.gov>; Maddox, Ryan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP) 

<zzp7@cdc.gov>; Peterson, Amy (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <amp7@cdc.gov>; Weston, Emily 

(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <csi7@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Black, Stephanie SB (CDC cityofchicago.org) <stephanie.black@cityofchicago.org>; isaac.ghinai 

<isaac.ghinai@illinois.gov>; Conover, Craig (CDC illinois.gov) <Craig.Conover@Illinois.gov>; Austin, Connie (CDC 

illinois.gov) <connie.austin@illinois.gov> 

Subject: Epi Assistance Request 

 
CDC colleagues- 

 

Please accept this email as an official invitation for a CDC team to conduct an in-depth epidemiological investigation to address a COVID-19 

outbreak at the Cook County Jail located in Chicago, IL.  The jail has ~5000 detainees and ~1500 Dept of Correction employees.  We are in need of 

additional analytic resources to better understand the linkages between ill detainees and staff to inform additional cohorting recommendations 

and testing strategy.  We would also like to better understand demographics and risk factors for COVID cases among detainees and 

staff.   Stephanie Black, Medical Director of Communicable Disease Program at Chicago Department of Public Health, and Isaac Ghinai, Epidemic 

Intelligence Service Officer, assigned to Chicago (CDPH) as primary and Illinois (IDPH) as secondary, will be the CDC team’s POCs. Please let us know 

if you need any additional information.  

  

Sincerely, 

Jen 

 

---------------------------------------------------- 

Jennifer E Layden, MD, PhD 

Chief Medical Officer 

CDPH 

 

  

Address and contact information for POC: 

Stephanie Black, MD, MSc 

2160 W. Ogden Ave.  

Chicago, IL 60612 

cell 773-675-7620 

  

Isaac Ghinai, MBBS, MSc 

2160 W. Ogden Ave.  

Chicago, IL 60612 

cell 847-778-4903 

  

  

Additional information helpful for logistics 

Suggested hotel: https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/chidm-chicago-marriott-at-medical-district-uic/?scid=bb1a189a-fec3-4d19-a255-

54ba596febe2 
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Suggested airport:  Chicago O'Hare (ORD) or Midway airports (MDW) 

  

  

 

 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 

legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person 

responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 

distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 

this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 

copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.  


